COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 20, 2014

Thomas Weins

New West Reclamation, LLC
919 Harrison Avenue 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Leadville, CO 80461 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Garibaldi Waste Dump, File No. P-2014-009, Notice of Intent to Conduct Prospecting
Operations Approval

Dear Mr. Weins:

On June 20, 2014, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the above
noted prospecting notice.

The amount of financial warranty set by the Division for this operation is $2,000.00. This amount
has already been received and accepted by the Division. Therefore, no further action is necessary
on your part.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office.

ental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 South 3rd, Suite 301
Grand Junction, CO 81501
Phone: (970) 243-6299
Fax: (970) 241-1516

Cc:

Bruce Humphries

Regulatory Permits Management, Inc.
9050 Old Tom Morris Circle
Highlands Ranch, CO 80129
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